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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 

 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 11, 2024 

 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

 

FROM: LISA POPE, CITY CLERK  

 

SUBJECT: SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2024-407, AMENDING AND 

RESTATING CHAPTER 9.08 OF THE CALABASAS MUNICIPAL CODE 
TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN AGGRESSIVE AND UNSAFE FORMS OF 
SOLICITATIONS THAT ARE A THREAT TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, 
AND GENERAL WELFARE 

 

MEETING AUGUST 28, 2024 

DATE: 

 

 

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Conduct second reading and adopt Ordinance No. 2024-407, amending and 

restating Chapter 9.08 of the Calabasas Municipal Code to prohibit certain 

aggressive and unsafe forms of solicitations that are a threat to public health, safety 

and general welfare.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

At the August 28, 2024 meeting, the City Council introduced and conducted first 

reading of Ordinance No. 2024-407 based on the Public Safety Task Force 

recommendation. 

 

The ordinance is presented to the City Council for second reading and adoption. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT/SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report. 
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REQUESTED ACTION: 

 

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

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

A. Ordinance No. 2024-407 


